

From: Don Tyree

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 12, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0755-EX-PL-2014

Message:

On December 11, 2014, the FCC indicated that Operations in 156-158 MHz and 160-162.025 MHz are not permitted due to harmful interference to the federal operations at the intended location. In reply to this request, on December 12, 2014, modifications to the pending application were made to limit the frequencies to the band 158-160 MHz.

Scott Kotler
Director, Technical Regulatory Affairs
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Lockheed Martin